
1

Melanie Steadman

From: Karen Benson
Sent: 28 April 2023 14:51
To: Melanie Steadman
Cc: Darren Walters
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] TENs 21614, 21615 & 21617 The Secret Garden

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am writing in relation to the Temporary Event Notices for The Secret Garden. Given that the location of the 
premises is in a residential area, the Environmental Health Division objects to all three of the applications on the 
grounds of public nuisance from noise associated with patrons, their vehicles, amplified music and operation of 
kitchen ventilation systems. 
 
Regards 
 
Karen Benson MCIEH CEnvH 
Environmental Health Officer  
Regulatory Services Division 
Sustainable Environment and Operations Directorate 
Newcastle-Under-Lyme Borough Council 
Castle House, Barracks Road, Newcastle under Lyme. ST5 1BL 

  
Telephone:  
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This e-mail communication may be intercepted for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes as per the Regulation of 
Investigatory Powers (RIP) Act. This message is intended only for the use of authorised person(s) (“the intended recipient”) to 
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. 
Accordingly any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may 
constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient please contact the sender 
as soon as possible. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the 
views of Newcastle under Lyme Borough Council. 
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